Public Document Pack

Summary of Licensing
Delegated Officer Decisions
taken in February 2016

Part |

Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions (ltem 1)

If you have any queries regarding these decisions, please contact:
Moira Fraser, Democratic Services Manager
Tel: (01635) 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.qgov.uk



mailto:mfraser@westberks.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



T obed

SUBJECT

Licence Type

[Name

ACTUAL DECISION MADE

DECISION MADE BY

DATE OF DECISION

REASONS FOR DECISION

Animal Boarding Licence
Animal Boarding Licence

Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence
Dual Driver Licence

Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Hackney Carriage Vehicle

House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit
House to House Permit

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine

Notice

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine

Notice

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine

Notice

Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence

Allen's Dog Boarding
Mrs Sarita Robertson

Mr Alan William Beales

Mr Anthony Cadder

Mr Colin George Smith

Mr Christopher William Annetts

Mr Timothy John Purbrick

Mr Hari Krishnan Ramachandran Nair

Mr David Roy Kimber

Mr Edmund Paul Muss

Mr Muhammed Abdul Chowdhury
Mr Mohammed Ohid Uddin

Mr Daniel Steven Griffiths

Mr Neil Spooner

Mrs Angela Milton

Mr Philip John Greader

Mr Brian Herbert

Mr Colin George Smith

Mr Frederick Spencer-Jones
Mr Mohammad Shamim Ahmed
Mr Ashley Little

Mr Niel Talbot Stradling

Mr Steven John Fry

Mr Stephen Hitchman

Mr James Anthony Higgins

Mr Walter Percy Byng

Mr William Thomas Russell

Mr Ashley Michael Vass

Against Breast Cancer

The Fishermen's Mission
The Fishermen's Mission
Royal Air Forces Association
British Red Cross

Castle At Donnington Ltd

The Crickets

Kukui

Burghfield Village Residents Association

Alder Bridge Steiner-Waldorf School
St Mary's Great Shefford PCC

Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

26-Feb-16
25-Feb-16

23-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
24-Feb-16
24-Feb-16

02-Feb-16
01-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
03-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
10-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
18-Feb-16
19-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
19-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
25-Feb-16
29-Feb-16
29-Feb-16

08-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
16-Feb-16
23-Feb-16

10-Feb-16

15-Feb-16

23-Feb-16

01-Feb-16

01-Feb-16
08-Feb-16

Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application

T wal| epuaby



Z obed

Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence
Lotteries Licence

Minor Variation Premise Licence

Occasional Use Notice

Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence
Personal Licence

Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence
Premises Licence

Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver
Private Hire Driver

Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator
Private Hire Operator

Hermitage Preschool Playgroup
Chapel Row Fayre

Berkshire Federation Of Young Farmers Clubs
Young People And Children First

The Co-Operative Food
ARO

Miss Angela Christine Foan

Mr Nicholas Stephen Lewington
Miss Jenna Louise Painter
Miss Elizabeth Marie Robertson
Miss Teresa Pauline Shearman
Mr Lee Andrew Reid

Miss Samantha Louise Hilda Farquhar

Mrs Dawn Frances Coutts
Miss Zoe Jade Chinn
Mr Richard John Johnson

Mr Jesus Salvador Mascarenhas

Mr Usman Ali Nazir

Domino's Pizza

Moto Ltd

Jaipur Indian Restaurant
West Grange Hotel

The Crown Inn

The Hogshead

The Cunning Man
Tesco Stores Plc

Kukui

Hilton National Hotel

La Tasca Restaurants Ltd
Waitrose Ltd
Sainsbury's

Mr Francisco Flake Dela Cruz
Mr Barry Beasley

Mr Robert Austen Fox

Mr Lee Buglass

Mr Shadat Hussain

Mr Keith Francis Brooks

Mr Francisco Flake Dela Cruz
Mrs Christine Smith

Mr Jonathan David More

Mr Nigel James Milton
Premier Cars

Mr Ashley Michael Vass

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

15-Feb-16
16-Feb-16
24-Feb-16
24-Feb-16

17-Feb-16

12-Feb-16

03-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
16-Feb-16
19-Feb-16
19-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
24-Feb-16
25-Feb-16

01-Feb-16
10-Feb-16
09-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
03-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
16-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
23-Feb-16

12-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16

12-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
08-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
29-Feb-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application



c abed

Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle
Private Hire Vehicle

Skin Piercing Licence -Individual

Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit
Street Collection Permit

Street Trader (Food) - Mobile

Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site
Street Trading Consent (Food) -Site

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

Mr Francisco Flake Dela Cruz
Mr Hari Krishnan Ramachandran Nair
Mr Nicholas John Wallis

G & T Executive Ltd

Mr Mark John Allen

Mr Charnjit Singh Gill

Mr Kelvin James Barnes

Mr Jagden Singh

Mr Trevor Rowe

Mr Arif Jan

A To B Executive Cars Ltd
Platinum Car Hire UK Ltd

Mr Shadat Hussain

Premier Cars

Mr Barry Beasley

Excel Executive Chauffeurs Ltd

Ms Carolyn Parfitt

Breast Cancer Now

Stand Up To Cancer

Worldwide Cancer Research
Royal Air Forces Association
Unicef

Unicef

Water Aid

Cancer Research UK

Comic Relief UK

Royal National Lifeboat Institution

Mr Brian Martin Tipler

Catherine Freemantle

Mossy's Munchies

Ms Rebecca Sheinman

Mr Mustafa Ozyasa & Mr Kadir Dongel

Beansheaf Community Centre
Lowesden Works

The Fairground Mortimer
Kennet Comprehensive School
Combe Manor

Basildon Meeting Place
Wasing Park

Little Manor

Wasing Park

Hermitage Village Hall

Combe Manor

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Licence issued

Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued
Licence issued

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

12-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
02-Feb-16
03-Feb-16
10-Feb-16
08-Feb-16
10-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
19-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
25-Feb-16
29-Feb-16
29-Feb-16

16-Feb-16

01-Feb-16
08-Feb-16
12-Feb-16
16-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
18-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
29-Feb-16

04-Feb-16

08-Feb-16
18-Feb-16
22-Feb-16
29-Feb-16

02-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
05-Feb-16
08-Feb-16
11-Feb-16
15-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
17-Feb-16
18-Feb-16

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

Duly made application

Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application
Duly made application

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



¥ abed

TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission
TENS Submission

Wasing Park

Inn At Home

North Hidden Farm

St John The Evangelists Church

The Castle Inn

Inkpen Village Hall

Wasing Park

Bradfield Church Of England Primary School
Bradfield Village Hall Playing Fields
Englefield Estates

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey
Paul Anstey

18-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
24-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
23-Feb-16
26-Feb-16

No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued
No counter notice issued



	Agenda
	1 Licensing Delegated Officer Decisions

